October 10, 2002

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular Meeting of
The Hermosa Beach City Council October 22, 2002

AWARD OF BID OF THEATER DRAPERIESTO
BLACK SHEEP ENTERPRISES

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council:

1. Awad the bid of theater draperies including 3 sets of legs, 1 mid-stage traveler, and 1 rear traveler
to Black Sheep Enterprises for the amount of $6, 556.00; and,

2. Authorize staff to issue the appropriate purchase documents as required.
Background

A total of $8,300.00 has been alocated in the current budget for replacement of theater draperiesin the
Hermosa Beach Civic Auditorium.

Analysis
Specifications were devel oped and requests for bids for draperies were sent to 3 interested bidders. In

addition, the City advertised in the local papers. Three sealed bids were received and publicly opened
on Thursday, October 10, 2002. The results were as follows:

Company Location Bid Amount
1. Black Sheep Enterprises Van Nuys, CA $6,556.00
2. Rose Brand North Hollywood, CA $6,877.98
3. Show Biz Enterprises Van Nuys, CA $9,055.61

Fiscal Impact: $6556.00 all fundsallocated from FY 02-03

Respectfully submitted, Concur:
Shaunna Donahue Mary Rooney
Recrestion Supervisor Director, Community Resources

Noted for Fisca Impact:



Viki Copeand
Director of Finance



